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Stone Court Manor is located on Jefferson Boulevard on the west bank of 
the Antietam Creek, just east of Hagerstown in Washington County, Maryland. 
It is situated on a bluff above the creek and faces north. 

The structure is a two story, seven bay stone dwelling covered with white 
stucco. A two story, two bay shed roofed el extends to the rear. The 
front section of the house a~ears to have been built in two parts, with 
the division between the sections occurring near the center of the 
structure. The date A.D. 1782 has been incised in the east gable wall 
near its north corner. 

Windows appear to have been spaced rather evenly in each section of the 
front elevation. Those at the east half are rather small in relation to 
the wall area with nine over six light sashes at the first story and six 
over six sashes at the upper level. All are held within narrow frames 
finished with a bead. Windows in the north section are somewhat larger 
with six over six sashes in narrow frames. 

The main entrance is located in the third bay from the west end of the 
front or north elevation. The entranceway is quite elaborate, including 
an eliptical fanlight and sidelights. Another door is located at the 
second story level above the main entrance. At the south elevation, 
windows at the first story level have been made irit:O french doors. 

A two story, three bay portico is centered at the front elevation. At the 
rear of the house, a double porch extending along the south wall has been 
partially enclosed. 

The roof, which extends beyond the end walls of the house is covered with 
asphalt shingles. The eaves are finished with plain boxing. Brick chim­
neys rise from inside each gable end and from the interior of the structure 
at the original end wall of the 1782 section. 

Interior walls include raised panel doors without decorative trim, and a 
fireplace mantel with eliptical attached colonnettes and with quirked 
quarter round molding. Interior door frames are finished with a simple 
bead. 

The house is in good condition and is situated on a tract containing 
1.4 acres. 
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STATEMENT OF SICONIFICANCE 

Stone Court, although altered, is significant for its architecture as a 
dated example from the eighteenth century. Tite date apparently applies 
to the east section of the house, the west portion and the southern el 
appearing to have been added at later dates. Construction in native 
stone was prominent in Washington Col.lllty during the late eighteenth and 
nineteenth centuries. Tite nature of the additions to the east section 
of this house make it difficult to suggest its original appearance. It 
does appear to retain, however, much of its early interior woodwork. 

Tite property included a mill which appears to have been in operation 
during most, if not all of the nineteenth century. Tite mill was located 
on the Antietam Creek, just south of the present Cavetown Pike bridge. 
No apparent physical evidence of the mill remains today. 

Stone Court Manor stands on part of a grant called "Tite Hurry" surveyed 
for Daniel Dulaney in 1744. According to a Baltimore Sun caption 
relating to Stone Court, the house was built by Vandervorst Lawrence in 
1782. No records have been found in the County to prove Lawrence owner­
ship of the property. County land records do show numerous transactions 
concerning this property during the nineteenth century. 
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Baltimore St.m, "Stone Court Noted Maryland Estate", 
May 14, 1928. 
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